Moore-Love, Karla

From: Richard W. Eillmyer [ellmyer@macsolve.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2009 1:09 PM
To: Moore-Love, Karla

Subject: Citizen Communication January 13, 2010

Hi Karla:

January 13th will be fine. My topic: City Council's Discriminatory Behavior Regarding North Portland's John Ball School.

Richard Ellmyer

9124 N. McKenna Ave.
Portland, OR 97203
(503) 289-7174

FY!1-1am running for the North Portland House seat in the May 18, 2010 Democratic primary.

Thanks for your help.

Richard

On Dec 30, 2009, at 12:14 PM, Moore-Love, Karla wrote:

> Hi Richard,

>

> January 13th is available. If this date will work for you let me know
> what your topic will be. Also, please send a phone number and
> address.

>

> Regards,

> Karla

>

> Karla Moore-Love

> Council Clerk

> Office of the City Auditor

> 503.823.4086

>

> Original Message-----

> From: Richard W. Ellmyer [mailto:ellmyer@macsolve.com]
> Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2009 11:50 AM

> To: Moore-Love, Karla

> Subject: Citizen Communication

>

> Hi Karla:

> When are the earliest openings for Citizen Communication before the
> city council in the new year?

>

> Thank you.

>

>

> Richard Ellmyer


mailto:mailto:ellmyer@macsolve.com
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- Request of Richard Ellmyer to address Council regarding Council’s discriminatory
behavior regarding John Ball School (Communication)
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